Al P RE: WVDOC Contract Info Part 1 - Message (HTML) [ | ()

| A5 || Message | casemap > @
o 3 y = To M 3 [ Rules - I o Find (5
Gonoe I | Gl A (] Bowewng Bt G o Bave 3 B W ay A Q
(34 Team E-mail «" Done = W onehote | 3y Related -
« Delete | Reply Reply Forward ML pore ~ 4 ¥ A —| Move Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Zoom
& Junk Al 2 More i Reply & Delete 7 Create New = T B Adions * | Unread = g~ P g seleat v
Delete Respond Quick Steps ] Move Tags ] Editing Zoom
From: 0ji, Ad D <Ad.D.Cji@wv.gov> Sent: Mon 10/22/2012 11:24 AM
To: Mel Motel; Telapi, James J; Arthur, Bryan D
Cc Withrow, Patti J; Lyle, Tara L
Subject: RE: WWDOC Contract Info Part 1
| Message | | GTL Contracts initial to 2012.pdf 3 MB)
Mr. Motel, &

In response to your request, please find attached copies of the 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 inmate telephone
contracts between the West Virginia Division of Corrections, and GTL. Please note that RIC288 was first awarded to
AT&T, who later sold their business interest to GTL.

The commission totals are as follows:
e 2009- $903,735.30,
e 2010-$890,005.21,

e 2011-$919,726.80, and
e 2012-5696,374.46. The data for 2012 is as of September.

Our calling rates for 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 have been maintained at the same rate, and they are:

e Collect

e Local $0.85 Flat

e Intralata $0.85 and $0.18 per minute
e |[nterlata $0.85 and $0.20 per minute
e Interstate $0.85 and $0.50 per minute

We have not had any audits of the commissions from fiscal years 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012.

1 I

v
@ See more about: Of, AdD. DDDDDD -

-

WYV Commissions:
2009: 903,735.30
2010: 890,005.21
2011:919,726.80
2012: 696,374.46 (as of September)

WYV Rates:

Collect

Local: .85 flat

IntralLATA: .85 and .18 per minute
InterLATA: .85 and .20 per minute
Interstate: .85 and .50 per minute



